
From: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 5:21 PM
To: Brader, Valerie (GOV)
Subject: Re: Water Capacity Report

Valerie,

We did ask for funding for this in our budget request this year.

I will ask on your second question. I think so but not sure.

Dan Wyant

On Nov 21, 2014, at 3:59 PM, Brader, Valerie (GOV) <braderv@michigan.gov> wrote:

Dan -- Two questions leapt out at me from this report:

--The statement that in a few years, the non-community water supplies will have a serious cost hit them for total coliform (bacterial) compliance and no funding to address it. Is that something we should be looking at trying to support in longer-term budgets?

--The fact that we are not hitting our goals for avoiding acute health risks for water quality (not hitting 95% compliant). Is this mostly the Flint problem showing up in the stats or are there other areas with drinking water quality acute problems?

--Valerie

From: DEQ-Legislative-Contact

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 1:17 PM

To: Jeffries, Ellen (ejeffries@senate.mi.gov); Cleary, Mary Ann (mcleary@house.mi.gov); Roberts, John (DTMB); Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Posthumus, Dick (GOV); Brader, Valerie (GOV); Sefton, Josh (DTMB); Viola Wild; McNeely, Jacques (DTMB); Harrison, Jennifer (DTMB); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Anderson, Madhu (DEQ); Patterson, Leigh (DEQ); Datema, Maggie (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Kasprzak, Jim (DEQ); Epkey, Amy (DEQ); Wilcox, Candra (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Willard, Veronica (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Berndt, Jason (DEQ); Reck, Diane (DEQ); DEQ-Legislative-Contact

Subject: Capacity Development Report to the Governor 2014

Hello,

Attached please find the Department of Environmental Quality's Capacity Development Report to the Governor 2014. The original was sent to Governor Snyder via ID mail.

Thank you,
 Heather Feuerstein
 Management Assistant to

Maggie Datema, Director of Legislative Affairs and
Brad Wurfel, Communications Director
Department of Environmental Quality
517.284.6715

<Capacity Development Report to the Governor 2014.pdf>